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LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 80TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

March 18, 2007

TO: Honorable Rodney Ellis, Chair, Senate Committee on Government Organization 

FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB711 by Shapleigh (Relating to the use of TexasOnline by businesses to apply and pay for 
certain permits.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would require that an additional portal to Texas Online be added that businesses would use to 
apply for, renew, and pay for permits required by state agencies.  

It is anticipated that any costs related to implementing the provisions of the bill would be offset by 
fees generated by the use of the business portal.  

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 301 Office of the Governor, 304 Comptroller of Public Accounts, 307 Secretary of 
State, 313 Department of Information Resources, 458 Alcoholic Beverage Commission
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